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ORGANIZED COLLECTION 
OPTIONS COMMITTEE (OCOC) 

Second Meeting 
Monday, February 23, 2015 



PRESENTATION: 

  Outline of RFP 
  Confirm minimum “base” level of services 
  Confirm “optional” services 
  Selected definitions 
  RFP questions 

 
 
 

2 



APPLICABLE HOUSEHOLDS 
 Generally: single-family or duplex housing 

types 
 Multi-family (generally triplex and above) 

and commercial properties excluded 
 Residential units that currently pay 

individually for solid waste services 
 
 
 RFP outline sections:  3.1,  3.2,  3.4,  3.5 
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MINIMUM “BASE” SERVICES 
 Weekly trash 

Option for residents to select every other week 
trash. (To be specified in RFP price worksheets) 

 Single-stream recycling, every other week 
(Contract alternate price for weekly recyclables 
  to be specified in RFP) 

 Additional recycling carts  
As needed at no extra charge to residents 

RFP outline sections :  4.1,  4.2   
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“OPTIONAL” YARD WASTE SERVICES 
 Subscription yard waste cart service 

(Weekly during the season: April through 
November) 

 Seasonal bagged yard waste service 
(Weekly for 4 weeks in the spring and 4 weeks in 
the fall) 

 Pay-per-bag yard waste option 
(Compostable bags only) 

 Weekly from April to November 

RFP outline section  4.4 
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BULKY WASTE SERVICES 
 “Optional” pay-per-item service 

Year-round, Contracted price schedule 
 
Alternatives: 
 Citywide Curbside Cleanup  

(To be maintained as separate contract  
  through 2016) 

 Should City offer vouchers? 
 
 

RFP outline section  4.8 
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BULKY WASTE ALTERNATIVE 

 Specify Curbside Cleanup service will 
be a required service by Contract Zone 
starting in 2017 

RFP outline section  4.8 
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TERMS AND DEFINITIONS 
 Current hauling “Districts” 

One day per zone 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 Maintain current Districts? 
 

RFP outline section  3.6,  21.B 8 



TERMS AND DEFINITIONS (CONTINUED) 

 Potential future “Contract Zones” 
 
Conceptual organized collection  
geographical contract units 
 
 

RFP outline section  21.B 
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CONTRACT ZONES  (CONCEPTS) 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 7 

6 8 

9 

10 

o Number of Zones? 
o Size of Zones? 

RFP outline section  21.B 
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UNIFORM RATES CITYWIDE? 
 Should there be one, uniform rate schedule 

for all residents Citywide? 

Or 
 Should contract zones be allowed to have 

different rates? 

RFP outline section  5 11 



CONSORTIUM PREFERRED? 

 Does the OCOC prefer to contract through 
a consortium? 

Or 
 Does the OCOC wish to simply allow 

consortiums but without stating a 
preference? 

 
RFP outline section  3.6 12 
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